
 
 

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002    MWCOG.ORG/TPB (202)    962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Transportation Planning Board 
FROM:  Lyn Erickson, Plan Development and Coordination Program Director 
SUBJECT:  Public Comment for the January 2024 TPB Meeting 
DATE:  January 17, 2024 
 

The Transportation Planning Board accepts public comment on a rolling basis. Comments can be 
submitted via email (tpbcomment@mwcog.org), online (mwcog.org/tpbcomment), mail, and phone. 
Comments are collected until noon on the Tuesday before the TPB meeting. These comments are 
compiled and shared with the board at the meeting the following day. 
 
Between noon at Tuesday, December 19 and noon on Tuesday, January 16, 2023, the TPB received 
one comment submitted via email, and one person signed up to provide comments in person.  
 
The comments are summarized below. All full comments are attached to this memo. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Tad Aburn – Comments and Letters via Email – January 16, 2024 
Tad Aburn, a member of a DC Environmental Justice Coalition, directed his comments to the newly 
elected TPB leadership. He submitted comments on behalf of that coalition requesting that the new 
Chairs respond to his comments where he stated that Transportation Related Air Pollution hot-spots 
in environmental justice communities of color are being created across the DC region by TPB 
transportation plans and projects. He states that national experts on this issue have called the air 
pollution levels in some DC EJ communities “alarming”. He is concerned and states that this critical 
issue is being ignored. He also provides supplemental information on land use and zoning, federal 
approvals, and additional scientific research. 

mailto:tpbcomment@mwcog.org
https://www.mwcog.org/tpbcomment/
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